

Hominy JOM Parent Meeting

October 11, 2021

Agenda

1. Call to Order
 - Meeting opened by Avis Ballard at 5:47 PM.
2. Responsibilities of the Hominy JOM Parent Committee—Discussion of parent committee structure, as stated in the bylaws & JOM Policy
 - Avis distributed 2-page document titled, “By-Laws of Hominy Johnson O’Malley Parent Committee and went over for discussion and questions.
3. Contract and needs assessment survey—discussion
 - Discussion consisted of this survey having been done electronically since COVID. Avis reported that she has all of Hominy’s surveys that were completed and will begin going over them in the near future. Follow up for this needs survey is to be expected.
4. Election—Discussion of procedure and election
 - Up for election are the spots belonging to Jane Harris and Brandi Sutton. Candidates for election are Jessica Goodfox, Lindsey Mitts, and Karie Mashunkashey.
 - Election results tallied—Jessica Goodfox received seven votes, Karie Mashunkashey received seven votes, and Lindsey Mitts received four votes. Jessica Goodfox and Karie Mashunkashey are elected as committee officers at this time.
 - Roles of JOM parent committee members:
 - Chair- Timber White
 - Vice-chair- Jennifer Cline
 - Secretary- Karie Mashunkashey
 - Parent- Alecia Hutchins
 - Parent- Jessica Goodfox
5. Financial Report
 - Avis distributed most recent financial report ending on 9/27/2023. No further discussion was had.
6. Public comment- Chair Timber White opened discussion with some ideas she had.
 - Got some ideas following the JOM Conference in Chicago several weeks ago. Found different resources including basket weaving ideas from a tribe/village in Alaska that were in attendance at the conference.
 - JOM ideas for a calendar of events for all three schools throughout the month of November for Native American Heritage Month.
 - 11/10 is the date of the Hominy Veteran’s Day Dance & assembly
 - 11/17- Ms. Eaton reported the Juniors & Seniors will be gone on this day to attend a viewing of KOTFM.

- Angela Toineeta reported the NASA Club has changed their name back to the original- AISA (American Indian Student Association)
 - Timber White reported she has gotten approval for space at the library for the Cultural Center to provide beading lessons to all of the JOM graduating seniors so they can bead their own feathers. Timber will get with Addie Hudgins to iron out the details of this. Hoping to start this before Thanksgiving.
 - Conversation around AISA and some potential upcoming projects. Timber would like to begin some fundraising for this group, but that may be too sticky with tracking the funds, etc.
 - No additional comments from the group
7. Next JOM Meeting--- **Wednesday 11/1/2023 @ 5:30 PM at ONED.** Timber White reported she will stand in for Karie Mashunkashey as secretary on this date as Secretary will be out on work travel.
8. Adjourn
- Meeting adjourned at 6:33 PM.